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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situated in rural Sumter County, South Carolina, St. Mark's Church was designed by 
Edward C. Jones and Francis D. Lee. The cornerstone was laid in February of 1854, 
and the church was consecrated on March 10, 1855.

Representative of the Gothic Revival style prevalent in the mid-19th Century, Stl Mark's 
is approximately 40' wide and 120' long. The entire structure is constructed of 
hand-made brick which has been stuccoed and inscribed to resemble stone. In the 
Gothic tradition, the church is characterized by a molded water table, buttresses and 
a steeply pitched gable roof with carved wood bargeboard. The existing roof is of 
pressed tin.

The asymmetrical front facade is dominated by an extended spire with open belfry. 
The two lancet windows surmounted by a circular window feature stained glass.

Arched double doors provide access to the interior through two projecting vestibules 
on each side. All the windows along the sides are tall and narrow and are grouped 
in tripartite configurations. (These windows also feature stained glass but it is 
probably of a later period.) At the rear of the church is a gabled apse which has 
three lancet windows of stained glass. Attached to the left of the apse is a small 
vestry room which appears to date from a period later than the original construction.

Interior: The interior of St. Mark's is simple. The nave is characterized by a 
steeply pitched ceiling of beaded boards supported by exposed rafters with tie-beams, 
king-posts, arched braces, hammerbeams, and wall brackets. The walls are plaster 
and were originally inscribed to resemble stone (layers of paint, however, have 
diminished the effect). Wainscoting is of beaded boards—identical to those of the 
ceiling--although it has been painted as have the original pews. The pews feature 
carved fleur-de-lis finials. The arched entrance into the apse is the focal point 
of the nave and features a hood-mould supported by label-stops. The apse is 
characterized by a steeply pitched ceiling and three stained glass lancet windows 
above the altar.

The only major alteration to the structure has been the replacement of the original 
floor with a concrete floor which features ceramic tiles. The spire, roof, exterior 
walls, doors, and windows are in immediate need of restoration.

Surroundings: Included within the nominated acreage is the church cemetery.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Mark's Episcopal Church, built in 1855, is significant for its historical associa­ 
tion with the development of Sumter and Clarendon Counties; for its architectural 
integrity representative of the Gothic Revival Style prevalent in the mid-19th Century; 
and for its association with individuals prominent in the history of South Carolina 
including six governors of the State. Established by the South Carolina House of 
Commons in 1757, St. Mark's Parish and its parish church were for many years significant 
in the settlement and development of this area.

The present church is the fourth structure to serve as St. Mark's Church. The original 
church of the parish was erected ca. 1767 (near the vicinity of the present structure) 
but was destroyed by the British during the Revolution. In 1819 a new church was 
built near this site, but this structure was replaced by yet another in 1830. After 
this building was destroyed by fire, the present church was built. The cornerstone 
was laid on February 25, 1854 with consecration taking place March 10, 1855. It was 
designed by the well.-kn.9Wn. architects Edward C. Jones and Francis D. Lee of Charleston.

Throughout its history, many individuals prominent in the public affairs of Sumter and 
Clarendon Counties and the State of South Carolina have worshipped at St. Mark's. 
These include the following governors of South Carolina: James B. Richardson (1802- 
1804); Richard I. Manning (1824-1826); John P. Richardson (1840-1842); John L. Manning 
(1852-1854); John P. Richardson, Jr. (1886-1890); and Richard I Manning (1915-1919). 
(Both James B. Richardson and John P. Richardson are buried in the St. Mark's 
graveyard.)

Additionally, the first rector of St. Mark's Parish was the Reverend Charles Woodmason, 
a spokesman for the Regulator movement, who served the parish from 1766 to ca. 1772. 
His journal, published by the Institute of Early American History and Culture of 
Williamsburg, Virginia, records much about life in the Carolina backcountry on the 
the eve of the American Revolution. (This journal was written while Woodmason 
served St. Mark's parish.)

The church is currently supervised by the vestry of St. Mathias Church in Summerton, 
South Carolina. Services are held at St. Mark's monthly. Future plans for the 
structure call for its stabilization and restoration as funds become available.

St. Mark's Church is one of the area's finest examples of Gothic Revival 
Although deteriorated, the church is structurally sound with all of the

Architecture: 
architecture, 
ornamentation and Gothic characteristics intact.
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